CITY OF BALTIMORE DEPARTMENT OF LAW

CATHERINE E. PUGH, Mayor 101 City Hall

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

January 27, 2017 N) EGEIVE

The Honorable President and Members ',!
of the Baltimore City Council - JAN 30 7

Attn: Executive Secretary

Room 409, City Hall

100 N. Holliday Street BALTIMORE CITY COUNCIL

PRESIDENT’
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 S QFFICE

Re: City Council Bill 17-0011 - General Fund Operating Appropriation
Transfer — M-R: Employees’ Retirement Contribution (Service 355) to
Fire Department (Service 600) — $4,109,177

Dear President and City Council Members:

The Law Department has reviewed City Council Bill 17-0011 for form and legal
sufficiency. The bill provides a General Fund Operating Appropriation Transfer in the amount
of $4,109,177 from M-R: Employees’ Retirement Contribution (Service 355) to Fire Department
(Service 600). The bill has an immediate effective date.

The City Charter permits transferring an appropriation in the Ordinance of Estimates
from one entity to another so long as it recommended by the Board of Estimates and approved by
ordinance of the Mayor and City Council. City Charter, Art. VI, §9(a)(2). Certain bill reports
would be required if the transferred funds are for a capital expenditure, but there are no capital
expenditures contemplated in these transfers. City Charter, Art. VI, §9.

In conformance with the City Charter, the bill states that the Board of Estimates approved
the transfers on December 21, 2016. Since this bill is the appropriate mechanism to effectuate
the transfers, the Law Department approves it for form and legal sufficiency.

Very tryly yours,

ilary Ruley
Chief Solicitor

ce; David Ralph, Acting City Solicitor
Angela C. Gibson, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
Elena DiPietro, Chief Solicitor, General Counsel Division
Victor Tervala, Chief Solicitor F
Jennifer Landis, Assistant Solicitor
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